
Banyard Management 
Board of Directors 

Agenda –Meeting of May 17, 2018 
Page 1 

BANYARD MANAGEMENT 
Board of Directors Meeting 

2039 Forest Avenue 
Chico, CA 95928 

MEETING AGENDA 

May 17, 2018 
2:00 p.m. 

The Board of Directors welcomes and encourages public participation in the Board meetings.  Members of the public may be heard on any items 
on the Directors’ agenda.  A person addressing the Directors will be limited to 5 minutes unless the Chairperson grants a longer period of time.  
Comments by members of the public on any item on the agenda will only be allowed during consideration of the item by the Directors.  Members 
of the public desiring to be heard on matters under jurisdiction of the Directors, but not on the agenda, may address the Directors during agenda 
item 6. 

- - - - - - - - - - 

If you are disabled and need special assistance to participate in this meeting, please contact the Housing Authority office at 895-4474.  
Notification at least 48 hours prior to the meeting will enable Banyard Management to make reasonable arrangements.  

NEXT RESOLUTION NO. 18-2B 

ITEMS OF BUSINESS 

1. ROLL CALL

2. AGENDA AMENDMENTS

3. CONSENT CALENDAR

3.1 Minutes for the meeting of February 15, 2018

3.2 Banyard Management – Financial Report

3.3 Chico Commons – HACB report

4. CORRESPONDENCE

5. REPORTS FROM PRESIDENT

6. MEETING OPEN FOR PUBLIC DISCUSSION

7. MATTERS CONTINUED FOR DISCUSSION

8. SPECIAL REPORTS

9. REPORTS FROM DIRECTORS

10. MATTERS INITIATED BY DIRECTORS

1



Banyard Management 
Board of Directors 

Agenda –Meeting of May 17, 2018 
Page 2 

11. EXECUTIVE SESSION

12. DIRECTORS’ CALENDAR

Next meeting – August 16, 2018

13. ADJOURNMENT

2



Banyard Management 
Board of Directors 

Minutes – Meeting of February 15, 2018 
Page 1 

BANYARD MANAGEMENT 
Board of Directors Meeting 

2039 Forest Avenue 
Chico, CA  95928 

MEETING MINUTES 

February 15, 2018 

Director Anderson called the meeting of Banyard Management to order at 2:01p.m. 

1. ROLL CALL

Present for the Directors:  Kate Anderson, Patricia Besser, Larry Hamman, Roger Hart, Anne 
Jones, Laura Moravec and David Pittman. 

Others Present:  Chief Financial Officer Sue Kemp, Secretary Marysol Perez, Larry Guanzon, 
Tamra Young, and Jerry Martin. 

2. AGENDA AMENDMENTS

None. 

3. CONSENT CALENDAR

Director Moravec moved to accept the Consent Calendar as presented.  Director Anderson 
seconded the motion.  The vote in favor was unanimous. 

4. CORRESPONDENCE

None. 

5. REPORTS FROM PRESIDENT

5.1 Corporate Services Agreement –   The Corporate Services Agreement between
HACB and Banyard sets out both the rates of compensation and a contract 
maximum, the HACB has proposed new rates for compensation, and seeks to re-
affirm the contract maximum, currently set at $15,000 per year for the coming 
year, extending from October 1, 2017 through September 30, 2018. 

*MOTION*
Director Hart made a motion to accept the HACB proposed billing rates, to be made effective
March 1, 2018, and to further authorize continuance of annual not-to-exceed compensation in an
amount not to exceed $15,000, for the year extending from October 1, 2017 through September

3



Banyard Management 
Board of Directors 

Minutes – Meeting of February 15, 2018 
Page 2 

30, 2018. Director Pittman seconded, the vote in favor was unanimous. 

5.2 Housing Authority of the County of Butte (HACB) – By request of Banyard, the 
HACB has proposed contract terms for provision of project management services 
for capital improvement work provided to Banyard’s property. Banyard seeks 
expertise and capacity to carry out the organization, construction, and 
implementation of capital improvement work at the property in which Banyard 
participates as Managing General Partner. Banyard Management seeks to 
establish a working relationship with HACB where capital improvement work can 
be carried out efficiently and effectively by utilizing the expertise and capacities 
of the HACB. The proposed contract eliminates the need for HACB’s General 
Fund to carry out such improvement activity, as has been done in the past. This is 
a more direct approach to managing Capital Improvement projects at the subject 
properties, consistent with practice, and furthering the arms-length relationship 
between Banyard and HACB. HACB shall provide Capital Improvement 
Management Services for Capital Improvements in accordance with the 
following: (a) If the Capital Improvement Cost is less than $50,000, HACB shall 
receive a fee equal to fifteen percent (15%) of the Capital Improvement Cost, (b) 
If the Capital Improvement Cost is more greater than $50,000, HACB shall 
receive a fee equal to ten percent (10%) of the Capital Improvement cost. The 
agreement shall extend for a twelve (12) month term, starting January 18, 2018 
and extending through January 17, 2019. The agreement shall renew 
automatically in one-year increments, unless extended or modified in writing.  

*RESOLUTION NO. 18-1B*
Director Hamman moved that Resolution 18-1B be adopted by reading of title only:
“AUTHORIZATION TO ENTER INTO CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS MANAGEMENT
SERVICES AGREEMENT WITH HOUSING AUHTORITY OF THE COUNTY OF BUTTE.
Director Hart seconded. The vote in favor was unanimous.

6. MEETING OPEN FOR PUBLIC DISCUSSION

None. 

7. MATTERS CONTINUED FOR DISCUSSION

Larry Guanzon, Deputy Executive Director of HACB, gave a brief update regarding vacancies at 
Chico Commons, there were seven (7) vacancies as of the first of the month and currently there 
are five (5) vacancies. AWI is working diligently to fill the vacancies at Chico Commons and 
hopes to have vacancies filled by next month.  

8. SPECIAL REPORTS

None. 

4



Banyard Management 
Board of Directors 

Minutes – Meeting of February 15, 2018 
Page 3 

9. REPORTS FROM BOARD MEMBERS

None. 

10. MATTERS INITIATED BY BOARD MEMBERS

None. 

11. EXECUTIVE SESSION

None. 

12. DIRECTOR’S CALENDAR

Next Meeting – May 17, 2018.

13. ADJOURNMENT

Director Hamman moved that the meeting be adjourned.  Director Pittman seconded. The 
meeting was adjourned at 2:11 p.m. 

Dated:  February 15, 2018. 

Edward S. Mayer, President 
ATTEST: 

Marysol Perez, Secretary 

5



6



7



MEMO 

Date: May 11, 2018 

To: Board of Directors, Banyard Management 

From: Larry Guanzon, HACB Deputy Executive Director 

Subject: Status Report – Chico Commons Apartments, Chico 

Chico Commons Apartments, Chico (72 units, LIHTC, Family, MGP, Banyard Management, 

PM: AWI) - As of the first of the month the property had five (5) vacancies. Please see AWI  

report on current status, following, detailing applications and prospective move-in, status of 

each vacant unit and the move-ins for units #3, #13, and  #61, anticipated by month’s end. The 

next phase of exterior siding replacements has been scheduled for September of 2018; we 

anticipate there will be one additional phase of siding replacement in 2019 to finish all buildings 

at the property. Water-conserving landscape upgrades, and ADA-related site improvements are 

being planned. A new on-site resident manager, Michelle Zumaya, has started her employment. 

She is an experienced property manager, transferring from another AWI property. Please also 

find a copy of AWI’s Customer Service Survey, a tool that helps secure feedback residents. 

8



9



10



AWI Management Corporation is an Equal Opportunity provider and employer. 

 Chico Commons 
April 2018 

Variance report sent explaining budget differences and expenses. 

Updates: 

The new Property Manager, Michelle Zumaya, has arrived at Chico Commons! We are excited!  An 
introductory memo has been distributed to the residents.   

Leasing has picked up and there is good news to share….temporary staff and the new Property 
Manager have been working hard. Chico Commons currently has five vacancies….we will see a quick 
decline in this number. 

• Unit 61 is market ready and is pre leased.  An applicant with section 8 assistance has been
approved and the housing paperwork has been submitted.

• Unit 13 turn is in process and is pre leased.  An applicant with section 8 assistance has been
approved and the housing paperwork has been submitted. New flooring was installed and
move in will occur the week of May 14th. 

• Unit 3 will be the next turn.  The unit is pre leased with a move in scheduled for May 25th.

• Unit 54 is market ready.  Michelle is calling applicants and scheduling interviews.  The applicant
planned for move in was declined late in the process.

• Unit 28 will be turned after unit 3 and has an applicant in process.  Calling and scheduling
interviews back-up applicants as well.

Unit 10 is under eviction for non-payment.  He withheld rent due to maintenance requests.  Staff 
conducted an inspection and completed needed maintenance; however he did not make payment. 
He claims the unit has been uninhabitable since moving in during 2015.  We have forwarded all 
record of completed work orders, unit inspections, etc…to the attorney. 

With move out activity slowing, maintenance will soon begin dedicating a day per week to spring curb 
appeal projects such as power washing, refurbishing community benches, painting curbs, etc.   

As the weather warms up and residents begin to enjoy the outdoors loitering, messy porches, littering 
and supervision issues increase.  Residents were distributed a reminder memo relative to the lease 
and house rules.  Michelle will be working with the residents to increase compliance. 

I have included a sample of the AWI Customer Service Survey to share.  Each new resident receives 
the small survey within a few weeks of their move in date.  It is mailed out directly from AWI with a 
postage paid return envelope, back to AWI.  As an incentive to complete, the resident receives a $10 
rent credit.  We use this as a tool to obtain valuable feedback from the residents on their overall move 
in experience. 

11



12


	0 Agenda
	BANYARD MANAGEMENT

	3.01 Minutes
	Board of Directors Meeting

	3.02 Banyard Financial Report
	3.03 Chico Commons Report



